MaclLean, Melanie A

From. Macl.ean, Melanie A

Sent: ' Thursday, May 16, 2002 11:43 AM

To: Peacock, Greg

Cc: Wilson, Trudy; Langille, Lorelei J; Wheaton, Thomas
Subject: FW: Little River Meeting

Thomas Wheaton, A\Area Habitat Coordinator from the Yarmouth Area Office, will be attending the meeting on behalf of
Habitat Management Division.

Melanie MacLean

A\Manager

Habitat Managment Division

Fisheries and Oceans Canada
Maritimes Region

Telephone (902) 426-8033

Fax (902) 426-1489

Email MacleanMA@mar.dfo-mpo.gc.ca

-—-0riginal Message—-

From: Peacock, Greg

Sent: May 16, 2002 10:23 AM
To: Langille, Lorelei J; Wilson, Trudy
Subject: FW;

Can | please have the names of the people who are attending that meeting this evening in Sandy Cove? Thanks.

~-Qriginal Message-—

From: Litte, Terrie

Sent: May 16, 2002 10:02 AM
To: Peacock, Greg

Cc: Gaudet, Charles J
Subject: RE:

Good Morning Claire:
Any word on who might attend tonight's meeting in Digby?
Thank you
Terrie Little
~-—Qriginal Message——

From: Peacock, Greg
Sent:  Tuesday, May 14, 2002 3:03 PM

To: Little, Terrie
Cc: Gaudet, Charles ]
Subject: RE:

Someone from DFQ will attend and as soon as | know who, I'll fet you know.
Claire

---Qriginal Message----
From: Little, Terrie
Sent: May 14, 2002 1:48 PM
To: Peacock, Greg
Ce: Gaudet, Charles J
Subject:

Hello Claire:

Charles Gaudet suggested | e-mail you. On Thursday, May 16th there is a meeting at Sandy Cove
Consolidated School at 7:15 PM regarding the proposed quary in Little River. People in the community have
sent Min. Thibault an invitation to attend and someone from DFO that can speak on this topic. Min. Thibault
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would like to know if someone from DFO can go and speak on the environmental assessment process.
Could you please call me at 902-825-2320.
Thank you,

Terrie Little
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